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Malave, Erin

From: Angela Pero [angela.pero@perofamilyfarms.com]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 5:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Priscilla Bergstrom'

Subject: Change FEI Number

Please change the FEI Number of Pero Packing and Sales, inc., at 14095 State Road 7, Delray Beach, Florida
33446 Document number P05000141187

To: Applied For
Thank you

Angela Pero

President

14095 State Road 7

Delray Beach, Florida 33446
Phone: 561-498-5771

Fax: 561-496-4009

The information contained in this transmission may ¢ontain privileged and confidential information. It is intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To
reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to pero@perofamilyfarms.com.
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